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FEDERAL ELECTION COpAMISSIIIN
WatHIMCTORM, D0 M4k

Timathy I. Worthen, Treasurer

Lincoln Society of Alssks

2.0. Box 150044 JuN 11 20m
Anchorage, AKX 98519

[dentification Numben LCO02R1311

Reference: Mid Year {1/1/01-6/3041), Year End (¥/i/01-1231/41), April

Quaterly (1/1102-3/31:02), July Quarterly (4/1/02-6/30/02 Oglobex,

Cuarterty (771/02-9/30/02), 12 Day Pre-General {16/1/02-10/16/02), 30
Day Post-General (10/17/02-11/23/02) and Year End ¢i1/26/02-
12/31/07} Reports

Dear Mr. Worthen:

“This letter is prompied by the Commission's proliminary review of the repatt(s)
referenced above. The teview Taised questions concerning certein wfbrmation containsd
in the repori{s). An itemizafon follows:

Jn order for your report{s) to be considered complete, 2 Detailed Summary
Page must be filed, 2 U.5.C. §434(b)

A response or on amendment to your vriginal report{s) carreeting the above
preblem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifleen {15} days
of the date of this letter, Electromis filers must file amendments (fo inciude siatements,
desionations snd reports) in ap electronic format and must submit en amended report in

its entitery. rather then just thoce portiong of the report that are being amended, If you
need assistence, pleaze feel (ree to contact me an AL roil-frea pumber, {300} 424-9530 (&t
the prompt press 1, then press 2 fo reach the Repors analysis Divisiom). My local

number is {202) 694-§130.

Sincerely,

D

Campaign Finance Agnalyst
299 Reports Analysis Division
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